
 
 

Los Angeles County Early Care and Education 

Professional Development System Study RFP 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)  

 

In order to provide the most up to date and accurate information, the FAQs have been 

refined since the information session. Please refer to the responses in this FAQ as you 

develop your application. Please note that we intend to update this page on an ongoing 

basis until May 21st, 2015. 

FAQs Posted on 5/14/15 

1. Will PowerPoint slides and/or a recording of the information session be 

made available? 

Yes. A recording of the webinar is available on this page.  

 

2. Should study proposals be built around answering the research questions 

listed in the RFP?  Some research questions can be answered without 

having to do a study. Should applicants develop a methodology through 

which to get answers to these questions?   

The proposals should: 1) be geared specifically toward answering the research 

questions outlined in the RFP, 2) outline the methodology that applicants propose to 

use to answer these research questions. Document review may be proposed as a 

potential data source, but it is important to remember that we are interested in 

learning about different perspectives from key stakeholders that have been involved 

in work that relates to the study. We expect interviews and/or focus groups to be 

included as part of the study methodology. In addition, we invite applicants to 

propose additional research questions. 

   

3. Should we aim to include broad input in order to try to get more of a 

picture of what's happening elsewhere in the state (or county) as a way of 

thinking afresh about what might be done in LA County? 

Yes. We are interested in exploring activities that have occurred broadly in other 

counties that have affected the functioning of and/or led to improvements in the 

professional development system within Los Angeles County. These broad 

perspectives may be particularly applicable in the literature review listed as part of 



 
 

the study tasks and may inform lessons learned from past activities outside of the 

county that relate to First 5 LA’s new and ongoing professional development work.  

 

4. Should the study result in recommendations for future activities and such, 

or only a picture of what exists? 

We are interested in recommendations for future activities, as long as they relate to 

activities in our 2015-2020 Strategic Plan.  Recommendations that fall outside the 

scope of our Strategic Plan work are not applicable. 

 

5. Are you expecting that input will be sought from stakeholders across the 

state? 

Yes. Stakeholders from across the state that have insights on activities that relate 

to the professional development system in Los Angeles County may be engaged as 

part of this study.  

 

6. If we think we can finish the study in less than 18 months, can we write 

the proposal as such? 

Yes. 

  

7. Is there an expectation regarding the number of Key informant interviews 

or focus groups?  

We do not have a particular number in mind. Applicants should propose this in 

their application.   

 

8. Does "improve the quality of ECE services through increased provider 

capacity" include compensation as a part of equation?  

No. Issues related to provider compensation are beyond the scope of this study.  

 

9. Independent consultants aren't required to have independent audits. So 

what does this mean for individual contractors - as opposed to non-profits 

or agencies, etc.? 

We will accept unaudited financial statements or a Form 990, if audited financial 

statements are not available.  

 

 

 



 
 

10. Why would this study require IRB approval if there are no trainings, test 

instruments, or subjects? Can you clarify? 

Thank you for pointing this out.  IRB approval will not be required for this study. 

The RFP has been updated to reflect this change.  

 

11. Will a list of webinar participants be posted? 

Here is the list of webinar attendees:  

 

 

 

 

FAQs posted on 5/18/15  

12. Can you talk a bit more about deliverable-based contracts, in terms of how 

to develop the proposed budget?  

 

Applicants should develop a budget using the number of hours that they propose 

will be required to complete each task, as well as the hourly rate of staff who will be 

involved in completing the task. The hourly rate should include any indirect cost. 

Additionally, applicants should include any other anticipated costs associated with 

the project including travel, IT support, printing or other costs under the Direct 

Costs Category section in order to provide a proposed budget that is as complete as 

possible. During the contract negotiation phase, we will work with the selected 

contractor to develop a deliverables-based payment schedule with a specific price 

per deliverable. 

  

13. Are you open to proposals that propose an alternative approach? Namely, 

rather than a descriptive state of affairs study, would you be open to a 

proposal that looks to convene ECE providers, while still conducting data 

collection that documents the content of these meetings? The purpose of 

the study and research questions would necessarily change. 

 

Name Organization 

Margaret Camarena  WRMA, Inc.  

Michael Harnar Pointed Arrows Evaluation  

Laura Valles  Laura Valles & Associates, Inc.  

Phyllis Weinstock IMPAQ, International, LLC 

Randi Wolfe  Tikkun Consulting  



 
 

The proposed study should employ a system-level approach to understanding the 

current state of the professional development system to inform First 5 LA’s new and 

ongoing work. Topics such as improving ECE provider retention in the field, 

increasing compensation for ECE providers, increasing diversity among the ECE 

workforce, and improving access to educational opportunities are outside the scope of 

this study. Although we invite applicants to propose additional questions, they 

should be in line with the purpose of the study outlined in the RFP and proposals 

should be geared specifically toward answering the research questions listed in the 

RFP. Please see response to Question #2 for more details.  

 

14. Page 18 of the RFP outlines a clear summary of desired qualifications, and 

Pages 19-20 of the RFP indicate that experience will count for 25 points in 

the review process.  However, when I look at the submission requirements 

on pages 21-22, I don’t see a clear place where we should present our 

organizational qualifications.  Other than the key team member resumes, 

which would highlight each individual’s experience, I am unsure about the 

best place to present organizational information.  Could you please offer 

some guidance about how to approach this?  

 

Organizational qualifications will be assessed by examining the combined 

experience and capacity of the individuals that will make up the project team, as 

evidenced in team member resumes as well as the proposed budget and budget 

narratives. Within the proposed budget and budget narratives, we will be assessing 

whether the team member assigned to each task demonstrates the appropriate level 

of experience required for the tasks they are assigned to.  

 

FAQs posted on 5/21/15 

15. We are aware of the RFP revision that removed the requirement for the 

study to go through IRB from the RFP. However, our institution requires 

all research that involve human participants or subjects to go through our 

internal review process. May we write this process into our project plan 

and SOW? 

Yes 



 
 

 

16. Since both the draft and final research plans are identified as individual 

deliverables, should we build in a 3 week review period for each into the 

project plan? 

At least three weeks should be built in for both the draft and final versions of any 

major deliverables such as research plans, reports, and presentations. However, 

please note that the project team may also have feedback on meeting agendas, 

meeting notes, and progress memos, so time should also be built in for this.  

Typically, a draft version of a deliverable will be sent to the project team, and may 

undergo several rounds of revisions before being sent through the full QA review 

process. The QA team may then recommend minor revisions without requesting to 

see the report again. In this case, the final deliverable would be submitted after 

these minor revisions were addressed.  However, the QA team may have stronger 

recommendations and request to review the deliverable a second time after their 

recommendations are addressed.   

17. Will communications to recruit potential participants be subject to F5LA 

review? If so, will it be the full QA review or the shorter program staff 

review? 

Recruitment communications will be subject to First 5 LA review by program staff. 

Typically, only official deliverables undergo the full QA review.   

18. Will you accept a tax return from an S Corp as a means through which to 

satisfy the financial review process? 

Yes, this is acceptable.  

 

 

 

 

 


